

Montgomeryshire

Meeting Venue
**Council Chamber - Neuadd Maldwyn,
Welshpool, Powys**

Meeting date
Wednesday, 10 January 2018

Meeting time
9.30 am



County Hall
Llandrindod Wells
Powys
LD1 5LG

For further information please contact
Shane Thomas tel. 01597 826430
e-mail. shanet@powys.gov.uk

Issue Date:
3rd January 2018

AGENDA

1.	APOLOGIES
-----------	------------------

To receive apologies for absence.

2.	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
-----------	------------------------------------

To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday 8th November 2017.
(Pages 3 - 10)

3.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
-----------	---------------------------------

To receive declarations of interest in relation to matters to be discussed on the agenda.

4.	CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
-----------	---------------------------------

To receive announcements from the Chairman.

5.	MONTGOMERYSHIRE YOUNG FARMERS CLUB - (9.40 - 10.00)
-----------	--

To receive an activity update from the Montgomeryshire Young Farmers Club.

6.	SEVERN TRENT WATER - PAYMENT SCHEMES (10 - 10.15)
-----------	--

To receive an update in relation to payment support schemes – Katie Wood, Severn Trent.

7.	REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS (10.15 - 11.15)
-----------	--

To receive reports from, and to put questions to, Cabinet Portfolio Holders:

- a. Councillor Stephen Hayes – Cabinet Portfolio Holder: Adult Social Care
- b. Councillor Rachel Powell – Cabinet Portfolio Holder: Children's Services, Leisure Services and Libraries (Pages 11 - 12)

8.	SERVICE COMMERCIALISATIONS (11.15 - 12 NOON)
-----------	---

To receive an update in relation to service commercialisations – Mark Evans – Interim Strategic Director.

9.	LADYWELL HOUSE - NEWTOWN (12 NOON - 12.15)
-----------	---

To receive an update in relation to the operation of Ladywell House, Newtown – Sarah Page, Strategic Property Manager.

10.	REPORTS FROM AND QUESTIONS TO MEMBERS SERVING ON OUTSIDE BODIES (12.15 - 12.25)
------------	--

To receive reports from, and put questions to, members serving on outside bodies:

- a. Joint Meeting of the Shrewsbury to Aberystwyth Railway Liaison Committee and the Cambrian Coastline Railway Liaison Conference – 24th November 2017 (Pages 13 - 60)

11.	ROAD SAFETY AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT (12.25- 12.35)
------------	--

To consider a report regarding proposed waiting restrictions at Kerry (public consultation) – Chris Lloyd, Area Traffic Officer. (Pages 61 - 82)

12.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
------------	-----------------------------

To note the date of the next meeting – 7th March 2018.